From:  Sterkel, Merideth "Molly
Sent:  9/9/2014 3:32:13 PM

To: Kraska, David (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DTKS5); Reiger,

J. Jason (Jonathan Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo

(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: Redacted

Redacted

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Line 109 Restoration Plan

Allen, Meredith

Thanks David. Did you end up changing your plans based on your interactions with the

resident?

Molly Tirpak Sterkel

California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch

T: 415-703-1873, E: mis@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Kraska, David (Law) [mailto:DTK5@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 3:16 PM

To:
Cc:|Redacted

Jo; Reiger, J. Jason

Allen, Meredith

Subject: FW: Line 109 Restoration Plan

All:

Attached is a copy of the restoration plan for the Line 109 Farm Hill project, which we

provided to Mr. Lubin last week.
Thanks,

David

Redacted
From:
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Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:15 PM
To: |Redacted | Kbryant@woodsidetown ora: Steve Lubin |X298cted

Cc: Kraska, David (Law)|Redacted

Subject: RE: Line 109 Restoration Plan

AlL

Please see the attached Line 109 Farm Hill Restoration Plan.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Redacted
Thank you,

Redacted

Senior Land Consultant

Redacted cell
office

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Environmental Management, Gas Transmission
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, 3rd Floor, 3230B
San Ramon, CA 94583
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